Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:53 AM
To: House, Travis (MSP) <HouseT @michigan.gov>; Rothenberger, Carl (MSP) <RothenbergerC@michigan.gov>; Grimshaw,

John (MSP) <GrimshawJ)@michigan.gov>
Cc: Keck, Frank R. (MSP) <KeckF@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Camp Grayling Group July 21-28

Fellow Commanders,
Below is intel | shared with the post. | want to make you aware so you’re personnel are informed.
sm

F/LT. Scott McManus

Michigan State Police

Seventh District

Houghton Lake Post Commander
9011 W. Lake City Road
Houghton Lake, MI 48629
Office: 989-422-5101

Cel

mcmanuss@michigan.gov
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From: McManus, Scott (MSP) <mcmanuss@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:44 AM
Subject: Camp Grayling Group July 21-28

Post,

| want to share some intel in regards to the lead up to Northern Strike that begins August 4. Recently our district’s intel

plans are to arrive and assemble in Ludington at Memorial Tree Park later today and tomorrow and remain in Northern
Michigan until July 28. The sixth district will be made aware along with neighboring posts.

FYSA:

It’s suspected that the group will camp and stay in/around the Ludington area and take day trips to the Grayling area. If you
make contact with someone that you believe may have an affiliation with this group over the next week, | would like for you
to email me directly with their information. I’ll in turn forward their info to military intel and federal LE partners.

Any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me. Continue to be safe out there.



F/LT. Scott McManus

Michigan State Police

Seventh District

Houghton Lake Post Commander
9011 W. Lake City Road
Houghton Lake, MI 48629
Office: 989-422-5101

Cell

mcmanuss@michigan.gov



